
  

 
   

   

Freedom of Information Request 
 
FOI/AH/16/31 
 
OISC COMPETENCE ASSESSMENT LEVEL 1 PASS RATES 
 
18 November 2016 
 
Dear [REDACTED] 
 
I would be grateful if you could furnish me with 
 
1.       How many candidates have sat the OISC Level 1 Assessment since its introduction 
 
2.       What percentage have failed and passed at the first attempt 
 
3.       What percentage have failed at the second attempt 
 
4.       How many candidates have made complaints or raised concerns about the 

assessments 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 [REDACTED] 
 
 
RESPONSE 
 
 
16 December 2016 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I am the Commissioner's Information Officer and it is my responsibility to reply to enquiries 
such as yours. I have provided the information you have requested below each question. 
 
1.          How many candidates have sat the OISC Level 1 Assessment since its introduction 
 

1621 
 
 
2.          What percentage have failed and passed at the first attempt 
 

18.32% (passed)     81.68% (failed) 
 
 
 

 

  



  

3.          What percentage have failed at the second attempt 
 

77.46% 
 
 
4.          How many candidates have made complaints or raised concerns about the  

assessments 
 
5 complaints have been received 

 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an 
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of 
receipt of the response to your original request. Please quote the above reference number in 
any request for an internal review. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. 
 
Details on how to do this are on his website at http://ico.org.uk/ 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
For and on behalf of the Office of the Immigration Services Commissioner 
   

  

  

 


